From: Racz, Gabe

To: Jackie Calicchio (She/Her)

Cc: lisadarling@southmetrowater.org

Subject: Notice of Party Status - Proposed Acquisition of an Interest in the Shoshone Water Rights for Instream Flow Use
Date: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 5:15:42 PM

Dear Hearing Chair Calicchio,

On behalf of the South Metro WISE Authority, I am requesting Party Status in the hearing
regarding the Proposed Acquisition of an Interest in the Shoshone Water Rights for
Instream Flow Use on the Colorado River. South Metro WISE Authority requests party status
for the reasons stated in the Requests for Hearing filed by Denver Water and the City of
Aurora on June 9, 2025.

South Metro WISE Authority’s address is as follows:

Lisa Darling, Executive Director
South Metro WISE Authority

116 Inverness Drive East, Suite 270
Englewood, CO 80112

lisadarling@southmetrowater.org

Thank you,

Gabe Racz

Member

Clark Hill PLC

2595 Canyon Blvd, Suite 400, Boulder, CO 80302
+1 303.301.2925 (office) | + 1 720.837.5568 (mobile)
aracz@clarkhil.com | www.clarkhil.com

Clark Hill has achieved Mansfield Rule 6.0 Plus Certification in recognition of the firm's commitment to
diversity, equity and inclusion. Learn more here.
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